#### **APPROVED**

## KITTERY CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES November 7, 2019 5:30 p.m. MUNICIPAL BUILDING - CONFERENCE ROOM 200 ROGERS ROAD - Kittery, Maine

#### 5:30 PM

Attendees: Earldean Wells, Karen Saltus, Cassandra O'Brian Bliss, Don Moore, Anne Formalarie, Steve Hall, plus 5 Elizabeth Lane residents

Excused: Nanci Lovett

I. CALL TO ORDER

- II. PUBLIC TIME: A group of Bartlett Farm development neighbors shared their concerns about 2 vacant lots and possible wetland problems. One read a letter outlining the history, current state, and questions about 2 very different site maps. We recommended that they contact the Planning Board and Maine DEP.
- III. CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION (in brief) None
- IV. REVIEW MINUTES October 3 Nanci- approved unanimously
- V. OLD BUSINESS
  - 1. Town Farm Forest 'unwanted contact with dogs'; public health and safety, bench, wetland crossing. This is one of the items that Earldean discussed with Kendra at her recent meeting. Steve will check the wetland and trail.
  - 2. Rogers Park dogs-leashes/waste- T.C. Workshop on December 9, 2019. Steve will check out the trails.
  - 3. Kendra's Advisory Committee (KLIC) -10/21 Ordinance update. The Town hired an individual to work on the Ordinance update. Work is underway. Investigation is needed into the balance of the Wetlands Fund.
  - 4. Adopt a Road (Nanci, Steve) –continuing to monitor the Gmail inbox.
  - 5. Environmental sign Still seeking an artist. Anne contacted the Kittery Art Association (Laurie Bilby) to see if there's interest in creating the interpretive sign.
  - 6. Legions Pond/MS4 Stormwater discharges investigating the possibility of watershed studies for Legion and Parsons Ponds.

#### VI. NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Planning Board meeting Oct 10 Steve and Oct 24 meetings. See Planning Board minutes for status and information. Steve provided updates from the last meeting. Next meeting is on Nov 14. Cassie will represent KCC.
  - a. Chauncey Creek Road
  - b. 60 Rt 236
- 2. Board of Appeals meeting nothing new to report
- 3. Grant opportunities for Rogers Park and Town Farm Forest- nothing new to report
- 4. Neighborhood/Business Park nothing new to report, see Planning Board minutes
- 5. FB Environmental. Invasive Species Parks Comm/KCC Earldean circulated their report. Meeting on 12/9.
- 6. Climate Change Comm Steve and Nanci are involved. Nothing new to report
- 7. Coastal Cleanup Saturday, October 5 from 9-11 a.m. The weather cooperated and there were a good number of volunteers. They cleared the entire Crescent Beach and added to the cable ties (693)
- 8. Maine Island Trails Eagle Point. We approved a motion to support the efforts of Maine Island Trails to include Eagle Point in their trail list. From what we understand the access would be from the water. Karen noted that they often do cleanups as part of their stewardship initiatives.

### **APPROVED**

# KITTERY CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES November 7, 2019 5:30 p.m. MUNICIPAL BUILDING - CONFERENCE ROOM 200 ROGERS ROAD - Kittery, Maine

VII. OTHER: We will meet on November 21 only if needed.

VIII. ADJOURN at 7:00 p.m.

Submitted by:

Anne Formalarie